IN REPLY
REFER TO:

United States Department of the Interi(m‘;:ﬂ

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT %
SOUTH CENTRAL REGION
505 MARQUETTE AVENUE, N.W., SUITE 815

IR
DEC 27 1982

OIL CONSERVA TGN Lhvi ol
SANTA FE

i
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 ﬁj k

DEC 23 1982

T ;
Bass Enterprises Production Co. (M 36

Attention: Jens Hansen
First City Bank Tower
201 Main Street

Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Gentlemen:

S
An approved copy of your 1983 plan of development for the{ Big Eddy unit

IR |
area, pddy County, New Mexico, is enclosed. Such plan, proposing to
L

drill five Morrow test wells, was(approved?on this date subject to like
approval by the appropriate officials of the State of New Mexico.

Sincerely yours,

(ORIG. SGD.) JAMES W. SHELTON

Fop Gene F. Daniel
Deputy Minerals Manager
0il and Gas

Enclosure

ce:
Comm of Pub Lands, Santa Fe

NMOCD, Santa Fe




